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Amy Hill

From: Amy Hill
Sent: Monday, 07 May 2018 3:46 PM
To: Amy Hill
Subject: Notification of Environmental Authorisation for Romansrivier powerline (DEA Ref. 

No.:14/12/16/3/3/1/1822)
Attachments: 509264_RomansrivierBA_EA Notification_Stakeholders_final.pdf
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'Madre Delport'

Wayne Roberts

Dear Stakeholder, 
 
Please find attached notification regarding the granting of Environmental Authorisations for the proposed double 
circuit powerline (132kV and 66kV) from the Romansrivier substation to the Ceres substation near Ceres in the 
Western Cape. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Amy Hill BSC (Hons)(Biodiversity and Ecology) 
Environmental Consultant 
 

 
 

 

SRK Consulting (South Africa) (Pty) Ltd. 
 

The Administrative Building, Albion Spring, 183 Main Road, Rondebosch, 7700 
Post Net Suite #206, Private Bag X18, Rondebosch, 7701 
 

Tel:  +27-(0)21-659-3060; Fax: +27-(0)86-530-7003 
Mobile:+27-(0)81-461-7590; Direct: +27-(0)21-659-3063 
Email: ahill@srk.co.za; Skype for Business: hill@srk.co.za 
 

www.srk.co.za 
 

This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential nature is exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law.  You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of this transmission by someone other than the 
intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
replying to this transmission, or by collect call to the above phone number. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 
 


